

Approved: April 3, 2003
Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Bill Mason at 1:35 p.m. on March 25, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

All members were present: Representative John Edmonds

Committee staff present: Russell Mills, Legislative Research Department
Mary Torrence, Office of Revisor of Statutes
Rose Marie Glatt, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Others attending: See Attached

SB 205 - Kansas Commemorative Coin Design Act

Representative Williams made a motion to move SB 205 favorable for passage. Representative Wilson seconded the motion.

Representative Williams offered a balloon amendment, submitted by Representative Horst, and made a motion to adopt the amendment (Attachment 1). Representative Hutchins seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Representative Hutchins made a motion to amend the vote to include all Kansans residents (Attachment 2). Representative Novascone seconded the motion. The motion failed 9-11.

Representative Dahl made a motion to move SB 205, as amended, favorable for passage. The motion was seconded by Representative Hutchins. The motion carried.

SB 2 - Agricultural remediation board and board of directors of KU hospital authority; members, terms of office. (This bill would be the vehicle used to move amendments out of committee regarding the Liquor Control Act).

Staff reviewed a matrix reflecting current law, two proposed bills and two alternatives (Attachment 3). Staff was given authorization to review the statutes for additional non-conform provisions in the Liquor Control Act.

Representative Rehorn made the motion to adopt 3rs0982 version favorable, which would bring the Liquor Control Act into conformity. Representative Ruff seconded.

Representative Rehorn made the motion to amend Alternative 1, which would allow cities that have package sales presently to continue business as usual and require cities that currently do not have package sales to pass a simple ordinance to opt out, into 3rs0982. Representative Ruff seconded. The motion carried 12-9.

Representative Rehorn made a substitute motion that the language of 3rs0982 be placed in SB 2. Representative Ruff seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Representative Freeborn made the motion to delete Section 3 and 4, which would prohibit Sunday sales statewide, from the new substitute bill. Representative Hutchins seconded the motion.

Representative Wilson offered a substitute motion to take the language currently in SB 2 which would leave the bill the same, including Sunday sales option, and pass it out favorably. Representative Loganbill seconded. The motion failed 10-11.

Representative Freeborn moved her original motion to delete Sections 3 and 4, The motion carried 12-10. The revisor was given authorization to make necessary technical changes in the language.

Representative Freeborn moved that they recommend for passage House Substitute for SB 2, as amended, for favorable passage. Representative Hutchins seconded the motion. The motion carried 12-9.

The meeting adjourned at 3:15, with future meetings on call of the Chair.

STATE OF KANSAS

DEENA HORST
REPRESENTATIVE, SIXTY-NINTH DISTRICT
920 SOUTH NINTH
SALINA, KANSAS 67401
17851 827-8540
deena@informatics.net
STATE CAPITOL BUILDING—174-W
TOPEKA, KANSAS 66612-1504
17851 296-7631
horst@house.state.ks.us



TOPEKA

HOUSE OF
REPRESENTATIVES

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
CHAIRPERSON: ARTS & CULTURAL RESOURCES
JOINT COMMITTEE
VICE-CHAIRPERSON: HIGHER EDUCATION
MEMBER: CORRECTIONS AND JUVENILE
JUSTICE
EDUCATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

DATE: March , 2003

TO: Chairman Mason and members of the Federal State Affairs Committee

FROM:  Deena Horst, Chairperson of the Joint Committee Arts and Cultural Resources

RE: SB 205

As promised, I have provided the suggested changes as presented during the hearing. Also, I have added another change that I didn't bring to you.

As I read through the bill again, I discovered a gap between the time the coin designs leave the hands of the mint and the selection process by the high school students. To address this concern, I have added suggested language found on page 2, lines 17 through 19. I believe it would be a smoother operation if the State Board of Education and the Secretary of State were dealing with the commission rather than with five artists.

Thanks for your help with this bill!

Deena Horst

Attachment: (1)

Hs Federal & State Affairs
Date: 3-25-03
Attachment # 1
Page

3
4 **SENATE BILL No. 205**

5
6 By Senator Hensley

7
8 2-11

9
10 AN ACT enacting the Kansas commemorative coin design *concept* act.

11 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

12 Section 1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the Kansas
13 commemorative coin design *concept* act. The purpose of the act is to
14 provide a means whereby the state through cooperation of its governor,
15 arts community and high school students selects the *design concepts*
16 *and recommends the final* design of the quarter dollar that is emblem-
17 atic of the state of Kansas, its history, geography and rich heritage for
18 submission to the United States secretary of the treasury in accordance
19 with the 50 states commemorative coin program act (P.L. 105-124).

20 Sec. 2. (a) There is established the Kansas commemorative coin de-
21 sign commission. The commission shall consist of 16 members, as follows:

22 (1) The members of the joint legislative committee on the arts and
23 cultural resources;

24 (2) a member of the Kansas state historical society, selected by the
25 members of the society;

26 (3) a member of the Kansas arts commission, selected by the mem-
27 bers of the commission;

28 (4) a member of the Kansas humanities council, selected by the mem-
29 bers of the council; and

30 (5) three members of the general public who shall be representative
31 of the arts, selected by the governor. *One of the members selected*
32 *pursuant to this paragraph shall be* ~~skilled in~~ *coin design or metal* **[knowledgeable of]**
33 *work.*

34 (b) The chairperson of the joint legislative committee on the arts and
35 cultural resources shall serve as chairperson of the commission. The com-
36 mission shall meet on call of the chairperson or at the request of a majority
37 of the members of the commission.

38 (c) The commission shall:

39 (1) Adopt procedures and guidelines for selection of the design *con-*
40 *cepts* of the quarter dollar that is emblematic of the state of Kansas; such
41 guidelines shall be consistent with the guidelines prescribed by the 50
42 states commemorative coin program act and shall be publicized by the
43

1 commission;

2 (2) invite ~~to submit design sketches for the Kansas com-~~ **[Kansas artists]**
3 memorative quarter dollar that are broadly appealing to the citizens of
4 the state and that maintain a dignity befitting the state's history and di-
5 versity; such design sketches must be submitted to the commission on or
6 before June 1, 2004. *Each design sketch shall be accompanied by a*
7 *narrative that explains why the concept is emblematic of the state*
8 *and what the concept represents to the citizens of the state. [Each*
9 *design sketch shall be submitted to the commission on or before*
10 *June 30, 2003;]*

[Kansas]

[The submission deadline will be determined by the commission.]

11 (3) review the design sketches submitted by Kansas artists and choose
12 ~~four designs and narratives submitted by~~ **[Kansas artists]** and choose
13 *five submissions* as finalists in the design selection process;

[Kansas]

14 (4) *forward only the selected narratives to the United States*
15 *mint and collaborate with the United States mint in the preparation*
16 *of artwork of the concepts;*

17 *[5] upon approval by the secretary of the treasury, the design*
18 *candidate finalists shall collaborate with the state board of education*
19 *and the secretary of state in submission] of the four five finalist designs*
20 *to an election in which all students enrolled in accredited public and*
21 *accredited nonpublic high schools of the state may participate and by*
22 *majority vote select the design for the Kansas commemorative quarter*
23 *dollar that the commission shall submit to the governor; the election shall*
24 *be held during the last week of January 2005 April 2004. Such election*
25 *may be conducted by internet ballot.*

[upon approval by the secretary of the treasury, the design candidate finalists shall be forwarded to the commission which will collaborate with the state board of education and the secretary of state in submission]

26 Sec. 3. The governor shall submit the design selected by vote of Kan-
27 sas high school students to the United States mint for review of coina-
28 bility. After consultation with and approval of the selected design by the
29 United States secretary of the treasury, the governor shall designate the
30 design as commemorative of the state of Kansas for coinage for pre-
31 sentment to the secretary of treasury for final approval.

[the election shall be held no later than during the last week of April 2004.]

32 Sec. 4. The Kansas arts commission, the Kansas humanities council,
33 and the Kansas historical society shall publicize the Kansas commemo-
34 rative coin design act and shall provide such assistance to the Kansas
35 commemorative coin design commission as may be requested by the
36 commission.

37 Sec. 5. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its
38 publication in the statute book *Kansas register*.

39
40
41
42
43

1 *As Amended by Senate Committee*

2 *Session of 2003*

3
4 **SENATE BILL No. 205**

5
6 By Senator Hensley

7
8 2-11
9

10 AN ACT enacting the Kansas commemorative coin design *concept* act.

11 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

12 Section 1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the Kansas
13 commemorative coin design *concept* act. The purpose of the act is to
14 provide a means whereby the state through cooperation of its governor,
15 arts community and ~~high school students~~ residents selects the *design concepts*
16 *and recommends the final* design of the quarter dollar that is emblem-
17 atic of the state of Kansas, its history, geography and rich heritage for
18 submission to the United States secretary of the treasury in accordance
19 with the 50 states commemorative coin program act (P.L. 105-124).

20
21 Sec. 2. (a) There is established the Kansas commemorative coin de-
22 sign commission. The commission shall consist of 16 members, as follows:

23 (1) The members of the joint legislative committee on the arts and
24 cultural resources;

25 (2) a member of the Kansas state historical society, selected by the
26 members of the society;

27 (3) a member of the Kansas arts commission, selected by the mem-
28 bers of the commission;

29 (4) a member of the Kansas humanities council, selected by the mem-
30 bers of the council; and

31 (5) three members of the general public who shall be representative
32 of the arts, selected by the governor. *One of the members selected*
33 *pursuant to this paragraph shall be skilled in coin design or metal*
34 *work.*

35 (b) The chairperson of the joint legislative committee on the arts and
36 cultural resources shall serve as chairperson of the commission. The com-
37 mission shall meet on call of the chairperson or at the request of a majority
38 of the members of the commission.

39 (c) The commission shall:

40 (1) Adopt procedures and guidelines for selection of the design *con-*
41 *cepts* of the quarter dollar that is emblematic of the state of Kansas; such
42 guidelines shall be consistent with the guidelines prescribed by the 50
43 states commemorative coin program act and shall be publicized by the

1 commission;

2 (2) invite Kansas artists to submit design sketches for the Kansas com-
 3 memorative quarter dollar that are broadly appealing to the citizens of
 4 the state and that maintain a dignity befitting the state's history and di-
 5 versity; ~~such design sketches must be submitted to the commission on or~~
 6 ~~before June 1, 2004.~~ *Each design sketch shall be accompanied by a*
 7 *narrative that explains why the concept is emblematic of the state*
 8 *and what the concept represents to the citizens of the state. Each*
 9 *design sketch shall be submitted to the commission on or before*
 10 *June 30, 2003;*

11 (3) review the design sketches ~~submitted by Kansas artists and choose~~
 12 ~~four designs and narratives submitted by Kansas artists and choose~~
 13 *five submissions* as finalists in the design selection process;

14 (4) *forward only the selected narratives to the United States*
 15 *mint and collaborate with the United States mint in the preparation*
 16 *of artwork of the concepts;*

17 (5) *upon approval by the secretary of the treasury, the design*
 18 *candidate finalists shall collaborate with the state board of education*
 19 *and the secretary of state in submission of the ~~four~~ *five* finalist designs*
 20 *to an election in which all ~~students enrolled in accredited public and~~*
 21 *~~accredited nonpublic~~ high schools of the state* may participate and by
 22 majority vote select the design for the Kansas commemorative quarter
 23 dollar that the commission shall submit to the governor; the election shall
 24 be held during the last week of ~~January 2005~~ *April 2004*. *Such election*
 25 *may be conducted by internet ballot.*

Kansas residents

26 Sec. 3. The governor shall submit the design selected by vote of Kan-
 27 sas ~~high school students~~ to the United States mint ~~for review of coin-~~
 28 ~~ability. After consultation with and approval of the selected design by the~~
 29 ~~United States secretary of the treasury, the governor shall designate the~~
 30 ~~design as commemorative of the state of Kansas for coinage for pre-~~
 31 ~~sentment to the secretary of treasury for final approval.~~

residents

32 Sec. 4. The Kansas arts commission, the Kansas humanities council,
 33 and the Kansas historical society shall publicize the Kansas commemo-
 34 rative coin design act and shall provide such assistance to the Kansas
 35 commemorative coin design commission as may be requested by the
 36 commission.

37 Sec. 5. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its
 38 publication in the ~~statute book~~ *Kansas register*.

39

40

41

42

43

	Current law	3rs0987	3rs0982	Alternative #1	Alternative # 2
Where licenses for package sales may be issued	Cities where the voters have voted to repeal prohibition in 1948 or where voters have subsequently voted to allow package sales	Cities where the voters have voted to approve package sales	Same	Any city unless the governing body opts out within 60 days after effective date of act If city currently allows sales and opts out, retailer has 90 days to conclude business	No city unless the governing body opts in within 60 days after effective date of act If city currently allows sales and does not opt in retailer has 90 days to conclude business Current licenses continue to be valid for 60 days unless city opts out earlier
How election on package sales is called	By petition of 30% of the voters in 1 st or 2 nd class cities or by petition of 40% of voters in 3 rd class cities	By petition of 30% of voters in any city	Same	Same	Same
What election procedure is used	In accordance with election laws	Same; language is updated	Same	Same	Same
Where liquor may be consumed	In an airport of an airport authority which has acquired a surplus federal air base or an airport of a city which has a population of more than 200,000	In an airport of an airport authority which has acquired a surplus federal air base or an airport of any city	Same	Same	Same
Whether Sunday sales of liquor are allowed	Prohibited unless a the city adopts a charter ordinance because district court says the act is nonuniform	Prohibited	Prohibited unless the voters in the county vote to allow the sales; hours limited to 12 noon to 8 p.m.	?	?